MEMORANDUM

January 11, 2006

To: Alders
PBMV Commission
From: David Dryer, Traffic Engineer

Larry D. Nelson, City Engineer

Subject: 2006 Neighborhood Traffic Management and Pedestrian
Crossings on Arterial Streets; Design and Construction Status

In an effort to keep our Alders informed regarding the status of the “traffic
calming projects”, Traffic Engineering and City Engineering are submitting the
attached list of projects and their progress to construction. It is our intent to
provide Alders and the PBMV Commission an update each month and issue the
information in time for inclusion on the PBMV Agenda as a standard

informational item.

We also plan to issue a public works contract for this construction on the
following schedule:

BPW Approves Plans, Specifications and An Estimate of Cost: 2/8/2006

CC Approves Plans, Specifications and An Estimate of Cost: 2/21/2006

First Advertisement for Bids: 3/10/2006

Start Work : - 5/15/2006
David Dryer Larry D. Nelson

cc. John Fahrney, Construction Engineer
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